# AMENDED MINUTES OF MEETING ON AUGUST 3, 2015



Minutes of the meeting on August 3, 2015 at 6:30 pm WHHS

Meeting called to Order by George Skinner, President.

Opened in prayer by George Skinner, President.

Minutes read and approved

A Financial Report was given and approved.

George introduced Coach Fligg, Coach Keyes and his wife Lori and two boys to the members present. Coach Fligg said how excited he was to be here and be a part of WHHS and really looked forward to great things in the future.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

- The spirit shop is completed except it needs to be painted and the electricity needs to be tied in to the field house. Johnny Reid to do the electrical work. Need to get a heat/ac unit for the shop. We have already approved funding to get the spirit shop up to code and Mr. Crosby only spent \$700.00. There should be enough to get the rest of the work completed.
- Sprinklers were discussed. Sprinklers have not been put down yet. Still a lot of work needs to be done on the softball field to get it ready for sprinklers and there's not electricity running to the pump yet, because the old building is in the process of being torn down. We will need to build a new pump house building so we can get electricity hooked up to the well.
- Battle of the Towns was a success. The total for the night was \$2086.25. After paying the athletic department \$500.00 for the use of the filed. Booster club received \$409.36 and the Watermelon committee received \$409.36.
- The quote for the fencing and gate at the scoreboard end zone for access is \$895.00. Bonnie Wilson to discuss with Doug McTeer about purchasing the gate. We will wait until Bonnie has spoken with Mr. McTeer.
- We need to have a table set up at registration to try and encourage parents to buy booster memberships and annual passes. Shari will take the 8:30-11:30 shift on 8/5; Shannon will take 12:30-3:30 shift on 8/5. Julie will work the 11:30 3:30 shift on 8/6. She may be able to work the first shift as well.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

• We discussed selling programs again this year. Sam Crews made motion we have the colored programs again this year. Trey Stanley seconded. Much discussion. We decided we needed to go up on the price of the ads. The new prices for ads are as follows:

Full page ad	\$200.00
¹∕₂ page add	\$100.00
<sup>1</sup> ⁄4 page add	\$ 75.00

### Business card \$ 50.00

All agreed and the motion passed.

- Football Camp started. Team meals will be provided. George asked if Booster Club would pay <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> for subs on Tuesday and provide burgers and hot dogs on Wednesday. Shari made motion booster club pay <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> for subs and feed the team on Wednesday. Julie Cope seconded. All in favor.
- Booster members and ISDA memberships need to be laminated and a master list made and given to whoever will be at the gates on game day.
- Libby Murdaugh asked that the booster club purchase trees in honor or Savannah Holmes and Hanah Stanley. We believe that the school is going to be doing something like that but will check into it and if not, then booster club will discuss at next meeting.
- Barry asked if we could donate family passes to Savannah and Hanah's families through what we have been their senior years. Since the money for the memberships go to the athletic department, George will ask Coach Fligg. If Coach Fligg is ok with this, then booster club agreed to donate the passes.
- Heather Skinner, thru George Skinner asked that booster club donate the old "Scream for your team" t-shirts to all the new teachers at the new teacher breakfast. Shannon Altman made motion and Michelle Young seconded. All in favor.
- Need to sell banners. 4X8 banners \$200.00.
- Sam Crews brought up the idea to have a community meet and greet so that people in the community could meet the new coaches and new principal. Something to try and get the community involved with the school more. A committee was formed of Julie Cope and Sam Crews. They will head this up and get it finalized. Also, Sam brought up the idea of a fund raiser by advertising on the Reids grocery bags. It's free to advertise and the club receives a \$1.00 for every bag sold. All in agreement with Sam Crews taking care of that as well. Julie Frazier made motion. Shannon Altman seconded. All in favor.
- Coach brought up the fact that we needed to purchase a camera to film the games. The one we had just wasn't doing what it should. It was brought up that the District might purchase the camera but it wasn't set in stone. A lot of discussion. Dwaine Wilson made motion that Coach Fligg and George get together and figure out what is needed and to purchase the camera if District did not. Trey Stanley seconded. All in favor

### Julie brought up the fact that the Dixie Boys baseball team "the nobodies" had won the championship game and was headed to the World Series. The booster club decided it would be nice to put on its facebook page a congratulations to the team for a job well done.

- Football Jamboree is August 14 at WHHS. We will need to open the concession stand and we will need workers. Please be prepared to work.
- Point of interest-Wade Hampton will be moving into a 3A division next year due to the dividing of the district lines. We will be in the same district as May River, Hardeeville-Ridgeland, Bluffton and Battery Creek.
- George brought up that we may need to vote on a new secretary. With Ryan not playing football, Shari may have to step down her position. With no one in her family playing a sport and her husband's work schedule she may have to leave the booster club. She will let George know as soon as a decision has to be made. Until then she will continue on.

Julie Cope made motion to adjourn. Julie Frazier seconded. All in favor.

Respectfully Submitted: Shari Pevey

Next meeting is scheduled for September 8, 2015 @ 6:30 P.M.

In attendance:

**George Skinner Barry Whittington Shari Pevey** Shannon Altman **Dewaine Wilson Bonnie Wilson Julie Cope** Theresa Butts **Trey Stanley Julie Frazier Paula Rhodes** Libby Murdaugh Michelle Young Jim Vinson Hal Bennett Sam Crews **Coach Fligg Coach Keyes** Lori Keys